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From: John Norris
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 10:42:02 AM
To: Will Hall
Cc: Debbie Tarry; Pollie McCloskey; Heidi Costello
Subject: FW: Blue line contract
Response requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Attachments: The Blueline Group, LLC 2019 Hourly Rate Schedule.pdf     ;

___________________________________
Mayor,

Please see below the response to your question about the Blueline Contract.  We will also add this response 
to the Green Folder in Granicus for tonight's meeting.  Please let me know if you have any additional 
questions about this contract.  Thanks.

John

-----Original Message-----
From: Noel Hupprich 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 9:52 AM
To: John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>; Tricia Juhnke <tjuhnke@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; Juniper Nammi <jnammi@shorelinewa.gov>; Heidi Costello 
<hcostello@shorelinewa.gov>; Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: RE: Blue line contract

John,

The contract amount is based on Blueline's hourly rate for an Engineer ($153.00) and 40 hours per week for 
40 weeks (9 months).  We are estimating 9 months to account for full time work that began in April, 2019 and 
is expected to go through the end of 2019.  I have attached Blueline's 2019 Hourly Rate Schedule for 
reference.

Here is the breakdown to get to the proposed contract amount.

Duration of work: April through December, 2019
40 weeks x 40 hours per week = 1600 hours x $153 = $244,800

There are no other costs associated with this contract.  

Please let me know if you need anything else.  

Noel Hupprich
Development Review and Construction Manager City of Shoreline
206 801 2472

Supporting a sustainable and vibrant community through stewardship of our public infrastructure and natural 
environment. 
                        - City of Shoreline Public Works Mission - 

-----Original Message-----
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From: John Norris
Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2019 7:11 PM
To: Tricia Juhnke <tjuhnke@shorelinewa.gov>; Noel Hupprich <nhupprich@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; Juniper Nammi <jnammi@shorelinewa.gov>; Heidi Costello 
<hcostello@shorelinewa.gov>; Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: FW: Blue line contract

Trish and Noel,

Please see the Mayor's questions below regarding the BlueLine contract that is on for Council authorization 
on Monday.  Can you please put together a response tomorrow so that we can forward this onto Council 
Monday afternoon?  Thanks!

John

-----Original Message-----
From: Will Hall
Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2019 12:16 PM
To: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: Blue line contract

The staff report isn’t clear to me on how the scope, hourly rates, and time remaining in the year add up to the 
contract total.  Can I get the detail to connect the dots?  How many hours worked by whom at what rate, and 
what other costs?  Thanks.

Will Hall, Mayor
City of Shoreline
17500 Midvale Ave N
Shoreline, WA 98133
206-373-1630

mailto:whall@shorelinewa.gov



